LimerickNPEm Resource

From: Kuntz, Robert

Sent: Tuesday, January 03, 2012 7:40 AM

To: john.hufnagel@exeloncorp.com

Subject: RE: DRAFT Request for Information, RE Limerick Generating Station LRA
John,

Will 11 am tomorrow work? Your suggested times are occupied for our reviewers but it looks like 11 would
work for all those we would need for the call. Thanks.

Rob

From: john.hufnagel@exeloncorp.com [mailto:john.hufnagel@exeloncorp.com]
Sent: Monday, January 02, 2012 8:55 PM

To: Kuntz, Robert

Subject: RE: DRAFT Request for Information, RE Limerick Generating Station LRA

Hello Rob,

Just following up to see if you've heard back from the reviewers involved with the six draft RAls listed below, regarding
their availability for a phone call to discuss these items on Wednesday (suggested time either 10:30 or 2:00).

Also, | trust you received the editorial items | forwarded to you on December 21%,
Thanks.

-John

From: Hufnagel Jr, John G:(GenCo-Nuc)

Sent: Wednesday, December 21, 2011 12:19 PM

To: 'Kuntz, Robert'

Subject: RE: DRAFT Request for Information, RE Limerick Generating Station LRA

As we spoke, Rob, we would like to get clarification on six of the 29 DRAIs you had forwarded on Monday. If possible,
we'd like to have the call soon after the New Year’s holiday; we are suggesting Wednesday January 4™ at 10:30 or 2:00
but of course could do other days/times if needed. The items we’d like to discuss are:

DRAI 3.3.2.21-1
DRAI BWRVIP-1
DRAI B.2.1.2-1
DRAI B.2.1.3-1
DRAI B.2.1.12-1
DRAI B2.1.29-3

As mentioned, | will send you a mark-up of the draft package identifying a few minor typos that we identified (sometime
later today or tomorrow AM at latest), so you can fix them before issuing, if possible. And if you want to proceed with
issuing the 23 RAIs not mentioned above sometime next week that would be OK. We understand that the expected
response time would be within 45 days for that package.

Thanks, Rob, and if you need to contact me for any reason over the next 10 days I’'m available in the office through
tomorrow and on the cell phone (717-951-5753) after that.

- John.



From: Kuntz, Robert [mailto:Robert.Kuntz@nrc.gov]

Sent: Monday, December 19, 2011 10:42 AM

To: Hufnagel Jr, John G:(GenCo-Nuc)

Cc: Wilson, Christopher D:(GenCo-Nuc)

Subject: DRAFT Request for Information, RE Limerick Generating Station LRA

John,

Attached is a DRAFT Request for Information related to the license renewal application for Limerick
Generating Station. If Exelon would like clarification on the attached please let me know and | will set up a
teleconference.

Robert Kuntz

Sr. Project Manager
NRR/ADRO/DLR/RPB1
(301) 415-3733
robert.kuntz@nrc.gov
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contain Exelon Corporation proprietary information, which is privileged, confidential, or subject to copyright
belonging to the Exelon Corporation family of Companies. This e-mail is intended solely for the use of the
individual or entity to which it is addressed. If you are not the intended recipient of this e-mail, you are hereby
notified that any dissemination, distribution, copying, or action taken in relation to the contents of and
attachments to this e-mail is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful. If you have received this e-mail in error,

please notify the sender immediately and permanently delete the original and any copy of this e-mail and any
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